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MEMORANDUM

To: The General Public and Members of the Bar

From: Chelsey Rimpoleon
Clerk of Ciwl®istrict Court and Ex-Officio Recorder

Date: July 9, 2018

Re: The New Orleans Advocate as Official Journal for Clerk of Civil District Court's Office

Pursuant to La. R.S. 43:201.1, effective June 29, 2018, the Clerk of Civil District Court's
Office has selected The New Orleans Advocate as its official journal for all advertisements
required to be made in relation to judicial proceedings. Beginning August 1, 2018, all
advertisements required to be made in relation to judicial proceedings for the Clerk's Office shall
be placed in The New Orleans Advocate.

The New Orleans Advocate will print judicial advertisements at the rate of $0.19 per
agate line. Additionally, all judicial and legal ads will be posted online at no extra charge, at
The New Orleans Advocate’s website www.theadvocate.com.

The advertisements have to be received by The New Orleans Advocate thirty-six (36)
hours prior to the publication date. You can submit your advertisements for publication by
email to The New Orleans Advocate. Below are the details:

* To submit your advertisements to The New Orleans Advocate via email, you
would email it to Yvette Dellucky, Media Sales Consultant. The advertisements
should be sent as an attachment to Ms. Dellucky at
ydellucky@theadvocate.com. The New Orleans Advocate prefers that the
attachment be a Word document. A pdf document is also acceptable.

» If you have any questions, you may contact Yvette Dellucky via phone at
(504) 636-7420.

Additionally, pursuant to La. R.S. 43:202, advertisements in auxiliary journal are required.
The auxiliary journal remains the Louisiana Weekly.
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